From: Jeremy Johnston

To: "Steve Lathrop"; "Huisman, Forrest"; Zack Lennon

Cc: Dan Carlson; Mark Cook

Subject: LPF-21-00004 Suncadia Ph 2 Div 1 Return of Application-Additional Information Needed
Date: Thursday, April 22, 2021 10:24:47 AM

Attachments: LPF-21-00004 Suncadia Ph 2 Div 1 RFI Letter.pdf

PW LPF-21-00004 Suncadia Ph2 Divl 04202021.pdf
PH LPF-21-00004 Suncadia Ph 2 Div 1.pdf

Good Morning,

Please see the attached correspondence regarding your final plat application LPF-21-00004 Suncadia
Ph 2 Div 1. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Jeremy Johnston
Kittitas County CDS, Planning Official
(509) 962-7065

jeremy.johnston@co . kittitas.wa.us

————
BETTITASEEM STy

“Building Partnerships-Building Communities”

Please Note: In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Governor’s "Safe Start" reopening plan, Kittitas
County Community Development Services is currently in Phase 3 and is open to the public in a limited capacity. At
this time many of us are on a rotating schedule working from home and in the office; during this time | will do my
best to respond to you as promptly as possible.
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KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926
CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US
Office (509) 962-7506
“Building Partnerships — Building Communities™

April 22, 2021

New Suncadia LLC
Attn: Forest Huisman
4244 Bullforg Rd #1

Cle Elum, WA 98922
thuisman@suncadia.com

ESM Consulting Engineers LL.C
Attn: Zachary T. Lennon

33400 8% Avenue South, Suite 205
Federal Way, WA 98003

Zack lennon@esmcivil.com

Steve Lathrop

PO Box 1088
Ellensburg, WA 98926
steve@lwhsd.com

Sent via email

Subject: Suncadia Phase 2 Division 1 (LPF-21-00004) Final Long Plat — Staff Review, Return of Application-
Additional Information Required.

Applicants,

Kittitas County Community Development Services (CDS) received your Suncadia Phase 2 Division 1 (LPF-21-00004) Final
Long Plat submittal on April 2, 2021. Kittitas County staff have completed a review of your final plat submittal. As provided
below, staff has the following comments, requirements, and/or revisions for your application that need to be addressed prior to
final approval and signature of the final plat mylars:

Community Development — Planning:
e  The final mylars shall note the final plat file number LPF-21-00004 on the face of the plat in addition to the

preliminary approval number already noted.
e  Taxes on parcel #960514 and 960534 must be paid in full before final signature.

Public Works — Planning/ Survey Review (memo attached):
e See attached memo

Environmental Health:
e See attached memo.

Assessor:
e  Assessor provided no comment

Please submit your final mylars with the requested changes at your earliest convenience. As you are aware, RCW 58.17.140
allows for a thirty-day review window for complete Final Plats. Once we receive a resubmittal of the final mylars with
requested changes we will initiate the 30 day approval window.

Staff is committed to working with you to facilitate this process as much as possible. Should you have any questions or
concerns regarding this letter, please do not hesitate to contact me at 509-962-7065 or via email:
leremy.johnston(a co.kittitas.wa.us. Also, please do not hesitate to contact any of the County Departments with specific
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questions as you work on providing this additional information.

Best Regards,

-u?

Jeremy Johnston
Planning Official

Enclosure:
Department of Public Works Planning/Survey Review Memo
Department of Public Health Memo

CC:
Dan Carlson, CDS Director
Mark Cook, Public Works Director

via email
via email
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KITTITAS COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

KITTITAS COUNTY

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Staff

FROM: Public Works Planning Review Team
DATE: April 20, 2021

SUBJECT: LPF-21-00004 Suncadia Phase 2, Division 1
ENGINEERING:

1. On sheet RD-04, labels for the bio infiltration system are incomplete. The station label is
currently listed as “??7?, 2?2’ ??2?T".

2. On page 10 of the drainage report, a flow separation system is described which will evenly split
the runoff from Basin A into the two drainage swales. On the plan set, a type 1 catch basin is
shown with two pipes coming out of the same side. Please provide a detail on how this system
will function to ensure that flow is separated as intended.

3. On page 10 of the drainage report, it is explained that water quality will be handled through an
18” layer of engineered soil as recommended by the Geotech report. Public Works was unable
to find any reference to these engineered soil in the Geotech report. At a minimum, Public
Works needs to see description of the engineered soil and whether or not the soil meets the
requirements of SSC-6 in the Stormwater Manual.

4. In addition to the letter from the Suncadia Water Company, please provide an inventory of
equivalent residential units, or the accounting method utilized in the general sewer plan,
affirming sufficient capacity serving the plat.

5. A Construction Performance Guarantee is required for improvements. Please contact Public
Works to obtain a surety amount.

SURVEY:

1. Please include bearing and distance ties to link the subdivision area to the section corners.

2. Please include a set corner to the rear lot line of Lot 2 or include a note why this is not possible.
Of Note:

A closure mismatch of the line being 10.77 feet in length, on Lot 2 was observed. Given the short length
of the line, this angular error is miniscule, and no changes are required.
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Subdivision Comments
To: Jeremy Johnston, CDS Planner

From: Jesse Cox, Environmental Health Supervisor
Holly Erdman, Environmental Health Specialist

Date: 04/21/2021

RE: LPF-21-00004

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the above-mentioned project regarding water
and septic requirements to comply with Kittitas County Public Health Department’s Water
Resources and Environmental Health requirements.

Findings

On Site Sewage

Finding 1
Sewer service will be provided through a centralized sewer system owned and managed by Suncadia
Environmental Company, LLC. Any On-Site Septic systems that are to be utilized for wastewater
management must adhere to the standards set by both the Washington Administrative Code, and
Kittitas County Code. As indicated in the preliminary plat approval sewage disposal will be from an
approved centralized sewer system. No additional information required.

Water
Finding 1

Proposed long plat indicates an approved community water system will be used. All persons who
are making applications for land use including but not limited to short plats must comply with
KCC Chapter 13.35.027 (A-1) per KCC Chapter 13.35.020.

A | Additional Information Required (Prior to Preliminary Plat Approval)

B | Final Plat Review & Recording (Prior to Final Plat Approval)

<c

%
O
TfS T Ay

507 N. Nanum Street, St. 102 - Ellensburg, WA 98926
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Prior to final plat approval and recording, the following conditions shall be met:

A-1 In accordance with KCC Chapter 13.35.027, the applicant shall provide one of the
following documents before final plat approval:

1) A letter from a water purveyor stating that the purveyor has adequate water
rights and will provide the necessary water for the new use;

2) An adequate water right for the proposed new use; or

All applicants for land divisions shall also submit information on "proximate parcels"
held in "common ownership" as those terms are defined in WAC 173-539A-030 and
otherwise demonstrate how the proposed new use will not violate RCW 90.44.050 as
currently existing or hereafter amended.

Failure to obtain mitigation before commencement of an activity requiring mitigation
shall be a code violation subject to enforcement under Title 18 KCC.

No additional information required.

C Final Plat Notes
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http://apps.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=173-539A-030

http://apps.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=90.44.050

http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/boc/countycode/title18.aspx




